g‘ CO-OPERATIVE

July 31, 2017

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Young Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

RE: Review of Miscellaneous Rates and Charges -- Energy Retailer Service Charges OEB File Number:
EB-2015-0304

Ag Energy Co-operative Ltd. is writing in response to the Ontario Energy Board’s letter dated May 31,
2017 inviting interested parties to participate in the working group to review Energy Retailer Service
Charges OEB File Number EB-2015-0304.

Ag Energy is a licensed electricity retailer and gas marketer and has been operating in Ontario for over
29 years. As such, we would like to be engaged in the review process. As the only energy co-operative
we believe we would provide a unique perspective in addition to our retailer/marketing expertise.

We want Katie Morrow to represent Ag Energy Co-operative in this working group. Her information can
be found below:

Katie Morrow

Operations Team Lead

Ag Energy Co-operative Ltd.
Phone: 519-780-288
kmorrow@agenergy.coop

We thank you for your consideration and this opportunity to be engaged in this most important
committee.

Sincerely,
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Rose Marie Gage
Chief Executive Officer

Ag Energy Co-operative Ltd., 45 Speedvale Avenue East; Unit 2, Guelph, ON N1H 1J2
Toll Free Phone: 1-866-818-8828
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